

BRIEF RESUME

Professor Nguyuru Haruna Ibrahim LIPUMBA
Senior Research Fellow
The Multi-Environmental Society (MESO)
P.O. Box 70949
Dar Es Salaam,
Tanzania.

Independent Consultant
c/o G.V. Mtenga
UNICEF
P.O. Box 4076
Dar es Salaam
Tanzania.
Telephone 255 22 2460775
255 22 2860812
Mobile Tel.255 741 625352
Fax 255 22 2860812
e-mail gmtenga@unicef.org or lipumba@yahoo.com

Field of expertise: International Trade and Finance, Macroeconomics
Development Economics and Agricultural Economics.

Current research focus: (1) Impact of Liberalization of Foreign Exchange and
Other Financial Markets on Economic Development in Sub-Saharan Africa. (2)
Globalization and Economic Development in Sub Sahara Africa (3) Policies to
Promote Growth in Sub Sahara Africa.

Date of Birth

6th June 1952

Marital Status

Married

Education:

1978-83 Ph.D Economics, Stanford University, Stanford, CA 94305
1977-78 M.A. Economics, Stanford University, Stanford, CA 94305
1976-78 M.A. Economics, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences
1973-76 B.A. (Hons) Economics, University of Dar es Salaam

Academic Honors:

1977-1983, Rockefeller Foundation Fellowship
1986-1989, Kellogg International Fellow in Food Systems
1976, Best Student Award, Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, University of Dar es Salaam

Employment:

1999- Independent Consultant, Dar es Salaam

1996-1998, Senior Research Fellow at the World Institute for Development Economics Research, UNU/WIDER, Finland.
1993-1995, Fullbright Visiting Professor, Centre for Development Economics Williams College, USA.

1991-1993, Personal Assistant to the President (Economic Affairs) i.e. Economic Advisor to the President of the United Republic of Tanzania.

1989-1996, Associate Professor Department of Economics, University of Dar es Salaam.

1996-1998, Senior Research Fellow, World Institute of Development Economics Research, United Nations University, Helsinki, Finland.

Consultant to

The World Bank, UNDP, Global Coalition for Africa, Preferential Trade Area for Eastern and Southern Africa (now COMESA), Swedish International Development Agency (SIDA), NORAD, DANIDA, Ministry of Foreign Affairs Finland, Bank of Tanzania, Macroeconomic and Financial Management Institute of Eastern and Southern Africa, African Capacity Building Foundation.

Other Responsibilities:

2000, Presidential Candidate, Civil United Front, General Election of the United Republic of Tanzania, General Election October 2000.

1999- Present, Chairman, Civic United Front, a Liberal Democratic political party in Tanzania.

1996-1998 Visiting Professor of Development Economics, University of Helsinki.

1995, Presidential Candidate, Civil United Front, General Election of the United Republic of Tanzania, General Election October 1995.

1995-Present, Member United Nations Committee for Development Policy.

1993, Chairman, Probe Committee on the Management and Leadership crisis facing the National Insurance Corporation.

1992, Chairman, Presidential Commission of Enquiry on the financial problems of Shinyanga Region Cooperative Union.

1991-1993, Commissioner, Presidential Commission on Parastatal Sector Reform, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania.

1990-1993, Chairman, Board of Directors, Imara Wood Industries, Moshi, Tanzania.

1990-1993, Member, Board of Directors Tanzania Wood Industries Corporation TWICO, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania.

1992-1993, Member, Board of Directors, National Insurance Corporation, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania

1990-1993, Member, Board of Directors, Tanzania Karatasi Associated Industries (TKAI), Dar es Salaam, Tanzania.

Selected Publications:

Stabilization Policies in Tanzania, University of Dar es Salaam, 1984.

African Unity, Some Practical Guidelines, MAWAZO Vol. 1. No. 2, May 1983.
Published by Stanford African Students Association.

Problems and Prospects of African Economic Integration , MAWAZO Vol. 1.
No. 1, April 1982.

The Brandt Commission Report: A General Overview, Journal of Economic
Reflections, January 1982.

Book Review, R. H. Green (et al.) Economic Shocks and National Policy
Making. Tanzania in the 1970s. UCHUMI Journal of the Economic Society of
Tanzania.

The Economic Crisis and Basic Needs in Tanzania, ILO Basic Needs and
Development in Tanzania 1983 Addis Ababa.

Basic Needs and Agricultural Development Policy: A Critical Review. ILO
Basic Needs and Development in Tanzania. 1983 Addis Ababa.

"Macroeconomic Management of the Tanzania Economy", International
Development Research Centre. The Zambian Economy: Problems and Prospects
1984.

"Policy Reforms for Economic Development in Tanzania", published in
Stephen K. Commins (ed.) Africa Development Challenge and the World Bank.
Lynne Rienner Publishers. Boulder/London. 1988.

"The Global Trading System and Economic Development of Tanzania" in John
Whalley (ed.) Dealing with the North. Centre for the Study of International
Economic Relations (London, University of Western Ontario) 1987.

"Domestic Supply Constraints versus Market Access Problem in International
Trade and Economic Development of Tanzania" in John Whalley (ed.) The
Small Among the Big. Centre for the Study of International Economic Relations
(London, University of Western Ontario).

"A Supply Constrained Macroeconometric Model of Tanzania" Economic
Modelling Vol. 5 No. 4. October 1988 with Ndulu, Horton and Plourde.

"Market Liberalization and Food Security in Tanzania", with Amani, Ndulu and Kapunda. Proceedings of SADCC Food Security Conference Harare 1987.

"The Arusha Declaration and Economic Development of Tanzania", in Hartmann, J. The Arusha Declaration Twenty Years After (Copenhagen Centre for Development Research) 1990.

"Reflections on Economic Development in Tanzania", in UCHUMI Journal of Economic Society of Tanzania 1987.

The Impact of Market Liberalization on Household Food Security, with Amani, Ndulu and Kapunda. SADCC Conference on Food Security Conference Proceedings. 1988.

Reflections on Long Term Development Strategy in Tanzania, in World Bank Sub-Saharan Africa: From Crisis to Sustainable Growth A Long Term Perspective Study, Vol. I. 1990.

The Record and Prospects of the Preferential Trade Area of Eastern and Southern African States in Chhibber Ajay and Stanley Fischer Economic Reform in Sub-Saharan Africa World Bank 1991.

Determinants of Appropriate Exchange Rate, in UNDP Aspects of Exchange Rate Determination United Nations, New York 1991.

Exchange Rate Policy in Tanzania, UNDP, Stabilization and Adjustment United Nations, New York 1991.

Tanzania: Medium Term Development Issue and Prospects, African Development Bank, African Development Report 1994.

Structural Adjustment Policies and the Economic Performance of African Countries.

United Nations Conference on Trade and Development International Monetary and Financial Issues for the 1990s. Vol. V. 1995.

African Beyond Adjustment, Policy Essay No. 15 Overseas Development Council Washington, D.C. 1994.

"Financing Long Term Development in Sub-Sahara Africa" in Culpeper Roy, Caroline Pesteau, IDRC, Development and Global Governance 1995.

"The Liberalization of Foreign Exchange Markets and Economic Growth in Sub-Sahara Africa" UNU/WIDER Research for Action No. 35, 1997.

"An evaluation of the institutional set up and technical capacity of the Ministry of Finance - Namibia." A Consultancy Report to The Macroeconomic and Financial Management Institute of Eastern and Southern Africa (MEFMI) 1998

"An evaluation of the institutional set up and technical capacity of the Ministry of Finance - The Kingdom of Swaziland." A Consultancy Report to The Macroeconomic and Financial Management Institute of Eastern and Southern Africa (MEFMI) 1998

"The Macroeconomic And Financial Management Institute Of Eastern And Southern Africa, Mefmi - Midterm Review" Consultancy Report to MEFMI Liason Committee (1999).

"Opportunities and challenges of globalization: Can sub-sahara Africa avoid marginalization?" in UNDP(1999) Back ground papers to the 1999 Human Development Report.

"Globalization of Finance and Development Prospects in Africa." In UNDP Cooperation South No. 1 1999

"Debt Relief and Sustainable Development in Sub Sahara Africa" Paper presented at the Fifth Group Meeting on Financial Issues of Agenda 21, Nairobi Kenya December 1999.